
 

TOWN OF PAONIA 

215 GRAND AVENUE 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 07, 2024 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 6:30 PM 

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/89201383836 

MEETING ID: 892 0138 3836 
 

 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

 

Approval of Minutes 
 

Actions & Presentations 
 

1. Public Hearing 
Special Use Review for The Hearth, Located at 138 Grand Avenue, Operated by The Learning Council, 

to Allow Commercial Recreation Use. 

2. Public Hearing 
Special Use Review for the Property Located at 325 Grand Avenue, Operated by Lori Hunter, to Allow 

Dwelling Units as Part of a Business Use.  

Adjournment 
  

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89201383836


 

AS ADOPTED BY: 

TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 – Amended May 22, 2018 

 

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE 

 

Section 1.  Schedule of Meetings.  Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each 

month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting. 

 

Section 2.  Officiating Officer.  The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s 

absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem.  The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings. 

 

Section 3.  Time of Meetings.  Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on 

the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor.  The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading 

the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce 

whether a quorum is present.  Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a 

majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.  

 

Section 4. Schedule of Business.  If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which 

shall be conducted in the following manner.  Note that all provided times are estimated:  

 

 (a) Roll Call - (5 minutes) 

 (b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes) 

 (c) Announcements (5 minutes) 

 (d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes) 

 (e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes) 

 (f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes) 

 (g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes) 

  (1) Town Administrator’s Report 

  (2) Public Works Reports  

  (3) Police Report 

  (4) Treasurer Report 

      

 (h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes) 

 (i) New Business (45 minutes) 

 (j) Disbursements (15 minutes) 

 (k) Committee Reports (15 minutes) 

 (l) Adjournment 

 

  * This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment. 

  

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor 

without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.  

 

Section 6.  Conduct of Board Members.   Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and 

polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town.  Board Members shall address 

Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr., 

Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific.  Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall 

be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda.  Making a motion, asking a question or making a 

suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.  

 

Section 7. Presentations to the Board.  Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be 

given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation.  On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the 

Mayor and Town Staff.  After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions. 

 

Section 8. Public Comment.  After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open 

the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the 

agenda item.  Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before 

speaking.  Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group 

they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question.  Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding 

officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee.  Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s) 

under discussion.  The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks. 

 

2



 

Section 9.  Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.   

 

Section 10.  Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in 

the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted. 

 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a 

Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent 

Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.  

Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action 

by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained 

and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited 

to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor 

licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner 

errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda.  Should any Trustee feel there is a material error 

in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion. 

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely 

request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a 

second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either 

immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.  

 

III.  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Section 1.  An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by 

the Board, not at a work session of the Board.  To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the 

open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board 

to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without 

compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the even the Board plans to discuss more than one 

of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the announcement 

of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded.  In order to go into executive session, 

there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board. 

 

Section 2.  During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject 

to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive 

session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or 

with individuals not participating in the session.  The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a 

majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session. 

 

Section 3.  Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take 

any formal action decided upon during the executive session.  If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or 

whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on 

these matters. 

 

 

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT 

 

Section 1. Deviations.  The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such 

deviation is necessary under the circumstances. 

Section 2.  Amendment.   The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time. 

3



 

  

MAY 01, 2024 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

 

Minutes 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Town of Paonia, Colorado 

May 01, 2024 

  

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

 

Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Commissioner Lyn Howe 

Commissioner Suzanne Watson 

Commissioner Paige Smith 

Commissioner Bill Brunner 

Commissioner Peter McCarthy 

Appointment of Officers 
 

Town Administrator Wynn starts by reading the legal opinion from Kelly PC, Town Attorney 

firm, regarding appointment of officers.   

 

Commissioner McCarthy makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner Brunner, to appoint 

Commissioner Watson as Chair. 

 

The motion carries unanimously. 

 

Chair Watson makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner Brunner, to appoint Commissioner 

Howe as Vice-Chair. 

 

The motion carries unanimously. 

 

Commissioner Smith makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner McCarthy, to appoint Deputy 

Clerk Ruben Santiago as Secretary. 

 

The motion carries unanimously.  

Approval of Agenda 

Commissioner Smith makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner McCarthy, to approve the 

agenda. 

The motion carries unanimously. 

 

4



 

  

MAY 01, 2024 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 2 

 

Approval of Minutes 
 

April 3, 2024, Planning Commission Minutes 

 

Vice-Chair Howe makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to approve the April 3, 

2024, meeting minutes with the correction to the spelling of 'Paonia' on page 4.  

 

Voting Aye: 

Chair Watson 

Vice-Chair Howe 

Commissioner McCarthy 

Commissioner Smith 

 

Voting Nay: 

Commissioner Brunner 

Actions & Presentations 
 

1. Public Hearing 
Presentation of the draft element portion of the Comprehensive Plan – Transportation; 

Parks & Recreation Trails and Urban Forest. 

This is a presentation only, no action will be taken on this item. 

 

Chair Watson opens the Public Hearing at 6:00PM  

 

Marrison Mommaerts, of Phoenix Rising Resources LLC, starts presentation specific to 

Transportation, Trees (Urban Forest), Parks, Recreation & Trails visions, Values, and 

Policies.  Advises May 15th as when the next set of comments are due for these 

elements.   

 

Commissioner Brunner makes a motion, seconded by Commissioner Smith, to have each 

section presented and then discussed after each rather than after the entire presentation. 

 

Motion carries unanimously.  

 

The Planning Commission discussed the Comprehensive Plan, emphasizing the 

importance of caring for the town's urban forest and partnership between the town and 

property owners in maintaining and enhancing parks and recreational amenities. The 

commissioners also discussed transportation and mobility in the community, highlighting 

the need for multimodal transportation and accessible routes, and reviewed and refined 

the comprehensive plan, focusing on action items, budget considerations, and public 

engagement. 

 

Commissioner Watson closes the Public Hearing at 7:40PM 

 

2. Public Hearing 

5



 

  

MAY 01, 2024 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 3 

 

Consideration of a recommendation to the Board of Trustees, of a variance for the 

parking minimums of the Paonia Municipal Code for The Learning Council, for the use 

of The Hearth at the property located at 138 Grand Avenue. 

 

Chair Watson opens the Public Hearing at 7:48PM.  

 

There is no applicant presentation. 

 

Town Administrator Wynn provides a staff report indicating that the application received 

as a Variance when it should have been a Special Review with a Public Hearing.  The 

staff report requests tabling the hearing until applicant has met all requirements and 

addressed concerns regarding parking, traffic, and Fire Marshal’s approval.    

 

Public Comment:  

Mitch Morgan, Paonia Farm and Home, questions applicant's application and need for 

needing public input. 

 

Chair Watson closes the Public Hearing at 8:00PM 

 

Commissioner Brunner makes a motion to deny this request due to being complete and 

not explained how it is appropriate. 

 

Motion dies from lack of a second. 

 

Commissioner Smith makes a motion, seconded by Vice-Chair Howe, to remand back to 

staff for a Special Review of the Hearth as Community Recreational. 

 

There is a brief discussion among Commissioners regarding updating forms, various 

options, timeframe, and staff time. 

 

The motion carries unanimously.  

Adjournment 

 

Chair Watson adjourns the meeting at 8:17PM 

 

 

_______________________________  ______________________________ 

Ruben Santiago, Deputy Clerk                          Suzanne Watson, Chair  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



SRV 2024-03(a) TLC 138 Grand Ave - Page 1 of 1

[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Pennsylvania, County of Lancaster, ss:

Hadley Christman, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That

(s)he is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly

authorized agent of Delta County Independent, a newspaper printed

and published in the City of Delta, County of Delta, State of

Colorado, and that this affidavit is Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the

sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that follow, and the hereto

attached:

PUBLICATION DATES:
Jul. 18, 2024

Jul. 25, 2024

Aug. 1, 2024

NOTICE ID: baYwBvuKt7lEKw28vfOq 
PUBLISHER ID: DCI000507 
NOTICE NAME: SRV 2024-03(a) TLC 138 Grand Ave 
Publication Fee: 46.64

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Colorado that the
foregoing is true and correct.

[$signersig ]
(Signed)______________________________________  [$seal]

VERIFICATION

State of Pennsylvania
County of Lancaster

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

 

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.

08/02/2024

44




AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:06:28 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 374.05]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:03:43 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"08/02/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[305.63, 256.84]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:03:42 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[171.3681395348837, 345.8393023255814]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:03:41 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Seal Added


ActionDescription {"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.81, 353.43]}, "notarial_act_principals"=>["1d51e1a2-1a99-4f09-
9c2b-19711e10bf59"]}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:03:39 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.",
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
189.34]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:03:38 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 241.3]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:50 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for initials


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:46 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:40 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:17 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Ann Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Identification Verified


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:15 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:53:53 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
200.14]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
242.81]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[304.88,
267.64]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.31,
353.93]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
375.56]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[141.57,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[128.77,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[118.31,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[109.01,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[100.05,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[90.0,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[79.62,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:08 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.94,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:09:07 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Created


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:07:43 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Digital Certificate Applied to Document


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Digital"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38







    

    

   

 

 

 

 
45



 

    

    

    

 

 

46



 

    

    

    

 

 

 
47



 

    

    

48



You don't often get email from alicia@thelearningcouncil.org. Learn why this is important

RE: Posted notice

Ruben Santiago <RubenS@townofpaonia.com>
Wed 7/17/2024 4:21 PM
To: Alicia Michelsen <alicia@thelearningcouncil.org> 
Cc: Samira V <SamiraV@townofpaonia.com>; Paonia <paonia@townofpaonia.com> 

Thank you, Ms. Michelsen.
 
Best,
Ruben
 

Ruben Santiago,
Deputy Clerk / CIW Associate
P : (970) 527-4101 
F : (970) 527-4102
E : RubenS@townofpaonia.com
 

214 Grand Ave.
Paonia, CO 81428
 

https://townofpaonia.colorado.gov/

 

 
 
From: Alicia Michelsen <alicia@thelearningcouncil.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:08 PM
To: Ruben San�ago <RubenS@townofpaonia.com>
Subject: Posted no�ce
 

49

mailto:alicia@thelearningcouncil.org
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:RubenS@townofpaonia.com
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftownofpaonia.colorado.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSamiraV%40townofpaonia.com%7C4b9580d1d2af4c90bd8b08dca6aec790%7Cc83e1d4a0da0407cb733c01e65de3917%7C0%7C0%7C638568516847631835%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SBLLl91T6kH4DF5mic9Wm7%2BhEtB2d0paY1ZDo4YTp7E%3D&reserved=0


50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



SRV 2024-04 Hunter - 325 Grand Avenue - Page 1 of 1

[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Pennsylvania, County of Lancaster, ss:

Hadley Christman, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That

(s)he is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly

authorized agent of Delta County Independent, a newspaper printed

and published in the City of Delta, County of Delta, State of

Colorado, and that this affidavit is Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the

sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that follow, and the hereto

attached:

PUBLICATION DATES:
Jul. 18, 2024

Jul. 25, 2024

Aug. 1, 2024

NOTICE ID: nfr3UfGs1PKT6I66HqFb 
PUBLISHER ID: DCI000510 
NOTICE NAME: SRV 2024-04 Hunter - 325 Grand Avenue 
Publication Fee: 44.88

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Colorado that the
foregoing is true and correct.

[$signersig ]
(Signed)______________________________________  [$seal]

VERIFICATION

State of Pennsylvania
County of Lancaster

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

 

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.

08/02/2024

70




AuditTrailVersion = 1.1    proof.com


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:01:04 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"08/02/2024", "annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[305.63, 256.84]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:01:03 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Location Updated


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc",
"point"=>[170.1030425599564, 343.9416242874501]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:01:02 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Seal Added


ActionDescription {"notarial_act"=>"jurat", "annotation_type"=>"image", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.81, 353.43]}, "notarial_act_principals"=>["1d51e1a2-1a99-4f09-
9c2b-19711e10bf59"]}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:01:00 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"text"=>"Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.",
"annotation_type"=>"text", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0,
189.34]}, "acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:00:59 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 241.3]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>nil}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:00:59 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Signature Added


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Image", "annotation_type"=>"vector_graphic", "location"=>{"page"=>1,
"page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[66.0, 374.05]}, "witness_names"=>[],
"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:49 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for initials


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:46 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:40 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Agreed to electronic agreement for signature


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:17 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Ann Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Identification Verified


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:58:15 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 14:53:52 UTC


PerformedByUserName Hadley Christman


PerformedByUserRole customer


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Accessed


ActionDescription {"acting_user_full_name"=>"Hadley Christman"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 73.194.198.107


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.25,
200.14]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
242.81]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[304.88,
267.64]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[218.31,
353.93]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[64.49,
375.56]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[141.57,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[128.77,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[118.31,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[109.01,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[100.05,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[90.0,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[79.62,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:33 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Annotation Added


ActionDescription {"annotation_type"=>"whitebox", "location"=>{"page"=>1, "page_type"=>"doc", "point"=>[65.94,
710.24]}}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147







ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 11:08:32 UTC


PerformedByUserName Leo Hentschker


PerformedByUserRole organization_member


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Document Created


ActionDescription {}


PerformedBySystemName BusinessAPI


IP Address 35.203.245.147


ActionDateTime 2024-08-02 15:07:11 UTC


PerformedByUserName Nicole Burkholder


PerformedByUserRole notary


PerformedByParticipantType


ActionType Digital Certificate Applied to Document


ActionDescription {"signature_type"=>"Digital"}


PerformedBySystemName ProofSignerWeb


IP Address 50.236.229.38







71



72



73



74


	Top
	Minutes
	20240501 Plann Comm Meeting Minutes

	1.	PH- The Learning Council Special Review
	SRV 2024-03 TLC Special Use Review
	affidavit_baYwBvuKt7lEKw28vfOq_334e.db578
	Cert Letter Receipts - SRV 2024-03 (a) TLC -07172024
	Mail - Samira V - Outlook

	2.	PH -  SRV2024-04 Hunter - 325 Grand Ave
	SRV 2024-04 Hunter 325 Grand Ave
	Notice Posted at 325 Grand
	affidavit_nfr3UfGs1PKT6I66HqFb_1e4f.d1645
	Cert Letter Reciepts - SRV 2024-04 Hunter - 325 Grand Avenue

	Bottom

